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Ottawa, 8th February, 1911

Sir,-

The Department desires to acknowledge receipt

your letter of the 25th ultimo and to express pleasure

the —Directors of the Calgary Exhibition have decided not

engage Indians to appear in pageants.dances, etc in future

I may say that the Department is glad to learn

it is the intention of the khibition Company to make spec

classes for Indian exhibits in the way of grain, live stock

etc at the Fair to be held during the coming season.

Your obedient servant,

Lomhe

Asst Deputy & Secre

E.Richardson, Esq.,

Manager.

Alberta Provincial Exhibition,

Calgary, Alta.
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